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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

Maxch 28, 1958

F. C. G.m‘. Jre
1100 Mercantile Securities Bldg.
Dallas, Texas

Dear Mr. Gaines:

Mr. Exic Engbrecht, Oil & Gas Inspector for the Commission,
has made an inspection of the location for your plugged and
abendoned Lee Carter et al No. 1 in Unit I of Section 21, T-
17-S, R-38-8 and has found that the cellar is caving in. Also
the rat and mouse heles sust be fllled before approval can be
made of your Report of Final Plugging. Please advise this office
when the work has been done so that a final inspection can be
made.

Further in checking our files we find that no forms have
besn filed for your Missouri Valley No. 3 in Unit K of Seotion
21, T=17=8, R-38~E gnd Sudie Manning No. 1 in Unit A of Sectien
18, T=17-S, R-38-E since Forms C-102 outlining your intention
to plug the wells were approved on December 9, 1988. We shall
appreciate your filing the proper forms showing the present status

of these wells at your earliest convenience.
Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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